
From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD
To: "DeLeon, Josepha"
Cc: Cliff Brunson
Subject: RE: RE: SJ Sarkeys 26 #001 - Revised Delineation Workplan
Date: Tuesday, December 26, 2017 12:14:00 PM
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Dear Ms. DeLeon:
 
NMOCD approves of the delineation completed for 1RP-4656. For the proposed remediation plan:
 

1. The delineation data presented for the depths proposed for excavation exceed permissible
levels. The area represented by SP1 and SP2 must be excavated to 4 ft. bgs; SP3 area to 3 ft.
bgs; and SP4 and SP5 to 2 ft. bgs.

2. NMOCD will agree that no remediation is required for the area represented by SP6.
3. While the data for the area represented by SP7 at 4 ft. bgs exceed permissible chloride levels

of 600 mg/kg for remediation, NMOCD will agree to 3 ft. bgs excavation.
4. Bottom and sidewall confirmation samples for each of the areas with differing proposed

depths of excavation must demonstrate permissible levels of BTEX, TPH extended, and
chlorides. If not, proceed to the next foot.

5. At least one sample location must be established at the borders of each of the differing
proposed depth of excavation.

6. Confirmation sample locations should be no greater than 50 ft. apart.
7. In the remediation report, please include an appropriately scaled map with confirmation

sample locations demarcated with GPS coordinates or in tabulated format.
 
Please confirm or inform for clarification.
 
Thanks,
 
Olivia Yu
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD, District I
Olivia.yu@state.nm.us
575-393-6161 x113
 
OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately
investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water,
human health or the environment.  In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of
responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.
 
 
 

From: DeLeon, Josepha [mailto:JDXD@chevron.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, December 6, 2017 10:44 AM
To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; Brown, Maxey G, EMNRD
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<MaxeyG.Brown@state.nm.us>
Cc: Cliff Brunson <cbrunson@bbcinternational.com>
Subject: FW: RE: SJ Sarkeys 26 #001 - Revised Delineation Workplan
 

Attached is the work plan for the SJ Sarkeys 26-001.
 
 
 
 
Josie DeLeon, HES Specialist –
Compliance Support – Environmental
Chevron - MCBU
(New Mexico, East Texas and Ft. Stockton Areas)
1616 W. Bender Blvd.
Hobbs, NM  88240
575-263-0424
432-425-1528 - cell
jdxd@chevron.com
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